
From: Denise Teng
Sent: Thursday, December 27, 2001 3:25 PM
To: Mike Kuo
Subject: RE: GALTRONICS, FCC ID:PO3WNGWAP104, AN01T1689

Mike,

Q3: Please see attachment for MPE calculation.

regards,

Denise

-----Original Message-----
From: CERTADM
Sent: Friday, December 07, 2001 5:38 PM
To: 'mkuo@ccsemc.com'
Subject: GALTRONICS, FCC ID:PO3WNGWAP104, AN01T1689

Notice_content
 -------------
Question #1: Please provide Processing Gain Data.

Question #2: The antenna gain listed in the technical specifiction and user
manual is 1dBi gain.  However, in the antenna specification file, the antenna
gain is listed as 8dBi gain.  Please explain.

Question #3: Please provide MPE calculation.

Question #4: What is the theoretical process gain? Chip/bit rate? Spread
rate/data rate?

Best Regards

Mike Kuo / TCB Certifier
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on
the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information
within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal
and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the
content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed
below the name of the sender.


